Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Linda Gorton
Mayor
TO: Mayor Linda Gorton

Urban County Council
FROM: Devine Carama,

Director, ONE Lexington
CC: Tyler Scott, Chief of Staff
DATE: February 12, 2023

SUBJECT:  Fiscal Agent Amendment Agreement for ONE Lexington Grants and Scholarship

Request

Authorization to execute the first amendment to a purchase of services agreement with
Community Action Council (CAC) related to the administration of ONE Lexington Community
Partners Violence Prevention Grant Program to provide that the grant administrator will disburse
the grant awards to award recipients who either have a 501(c)(3) designation or else have a
fiscal sponsor with a 501(c)(3) designation at no additional cost.

Reason For Request

The Urban County Council approved Resolution 301-2023 to execute multi-year agreement with
the CAC for the administration of Community Partners Violence Prevention Grant programming.
This amendment updates the scope of work as outlined above. All other provisions of the
Agreement, except as modified herein, shall remain in full force and effect.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

This amendment does not change the cost. The total cost for CPVPG programming per this
agreement is $100,000 for FY2025. There is no additional cost for this amendment.

Are the funds budgeted? Yes
Account number: 1101 1330006 1321 71299
File Number: 0177-25

Director/Commissioner: Camara/Scott
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